

Brian E Rumpf
Director of Administration and
Program Development.
Custodian of Records



OCEAN COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

P.O. Box 2191

Toms River, NJ 08754-2191

(732) 341-9700 ext. 7210

Fax: (732) 341-4467



Public Health
Prevent. Promote. Protect.

Email: brumpf@ochd.org

May 10, 2022

Email: opra+request-31394-d24dfb1f@requests.opramachine.com

The Ocean County Health Department and Custodian of Records received your OPRA request, dated April 28, 2022 received on April 29, 2022. As such, the seven (7) business day deadline to respond to your request is May 10, 2022. This answer is being furnished to you on the 7th day of your request.

Regarding:

Recent emails between Kimberly Riley and Hope Shed Light	for the last 3 months	Emails between the	ocean county health department and Hope Shed Light	for the last 3 months.
--	--------------------------	--------------------------	--	---------------------------

This answer is in the process of being filled, however, due to the voluminous request, the Custodian of Records is requesting an additional three (3) day extension. Based upon the foregoing, it is anticipated that a response will be provided on or before Friday, May 13, 2022.

If your request for access to a government record has been denied or unfilled within the seven (7) business days required by law, you have the right to challenge the decision by Ocean County Health Department to deny access. At your option, you may either institute a proceeding in the Superior Court of New Jersey or file a complaint with Government Records Council.

Regards,

Krystal Jones

On behalf of Brian E. Rumpf, Custodian of Records

BER/sa